Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May, 2019 4:11 PM
To: Cecilia Chong (LKK Auto)
Subject: FW: FINALIZE VEH NO : SJK8619L
Attachments: doc20190521142602 (1).pdf
CC4/AIG19008016/Agb3

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: shimin poh <shimin@jhk.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 4:07 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Kelvin Teo <kelvin@jhk.com.sg>

Subject: Re: FINALIZE VEH NO : SJK8619L

Dear Adrian:

Kindly forward to your officer in charge.

Accident involving SJK8619L/SLK8717M(AIG Insured) on 06/05/2019

We act for DENESH DARREN S/O THANGARAN, the owner of vehicle no. SJIK8619L, which was involved in the above
accident.

Our client suffered loss and damage as a result of your Insured’s negligence in the driving of motor vehicle no.
SLK8717M.

We quantify our client claim’s as follows:

Cost of Repair inclusive of GST :$3,531.00
TP Insurer Enquiry inclusive of GST :$2.00
Loss of Use @$60/day X 6 days : $360.00

Total Claim Amount $3,893.00

Pre-repair inspection of our client’s vehicle was carried out by Surveyor Adrian on 21/05/2019 and we have finalized
$3,300.00 before GST

We enclose herewith the necessary invoices for your immediate action

Please let us know whether you are accepting liability and will be doing settlement within 7 days upon receiving this
letter. If there are no discrepancies, please assist to forward the DV to us within 7 days.

Thank You !

Bridget Poh (Shimin)
Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd



Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1
#01-406 Singapore 408701
Office: 67431913

On Tue, May 21, 2019 at 10:08 AM shimin poh <shimin@jhk.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Adrian:

We have received your fax and we confirm COR $3,300.00 @ 6 Repair days.

Thank You !

Bridget Poh (Shimin)

Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd
Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1
#01-406 Singapore 408701
Office: 67431913

On Fri, May 10, 2019 at 5:41 PM shimin poh <shimin@jhk.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Adrian:

Repair has been done and we append our after paint photo for your perusal.
Kindly let us have your offer soon.

Thank You !

Bridget Poh (Shimin)

Joo Hak Kee Auto Pte Ltd
Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1
#01-406 Singapore 408701
Office: 67431913



